
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Molalla City Council – Meeting Agenda   
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   

315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 

July 13, 2016 
 
NO WORK SESSION  
Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public 
comment cards are available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to 
the start of the regular Council meeting. 
Executive Session : After meeting 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,761st Regular Meeting  

A. Call the meeting to order  
B. Flag Salute and Roll Call 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes: 06/08/16 and 06/22/16 – Motion to approve 
B. Library Minutes for May 2016 – Information Only 

 
3. AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS & PRESENTATIONS  
4. PROCLAMATIONS  
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
6. NEW BUSINESS  

A. 2016 LOC Legislative Agenda  
 

7. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 
8. RESOLUTIONS   

 
A. A Resolution Approving Referral To The Electors Of The City Of Molalla The Question Of 

Imposing A Three Percent Tax On The Sale Of Marijuana Items By A Marijuana Retailer Within 
The City. 
 

9. ORDINANCES  
 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday June 8, 2016 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; 
Councilor Griswold, Absent; Councilor Riggs, Present. Councilor Clark, Present; Councilor Childress, 
Present.  
  
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, Present; 
Public Works Director Jennifer Cline, Present; Heather Penni, Finance Director Present.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
After roll call and flag salute Mayor Rogge announced that Stepen Clark who resigned at the last meeting 
has found residency inside the city limits and Clarks request to recind his resignation was accepted by the 
Council with no objections.  
 
Minutes: 04/13/16 – Thompson made the motion to approve. Clark seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 
Budget Minutes 04/27/16 - Clark made the motion to approve. Childress seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 
Library Minutes  -  Information only. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
City of Molalla Budget for FY 16/17 – Clark made the motion to open the public hearing. Thompson 
seconded. Motion carried 6-0. Rogge asked for public comment.  
 
Glen Boreth of 623 S. Molalla Avenue asked if there was an update to the public works funds regarding 
the North Molalla Project currently taking place in 2 different fiscal years. Penni stated that would be part 
of the Urban Renewal but we adjusted the ending fund balances on May 31st; took the excess and put it 
back into the capitol expediture. So the money will still be spent in the next fiscal cycle. The project 
started later than expected and the project will still cost the same. 
 
Huff stated that the beginning fund balance was $950,000 in the general fund. On May 31st we were able 
to project more acuratly and we now have $1,050,000. Other componets have been added to the budget 
which are reflected in the agenda packet.  
 
No other public comment was received. Thompson made a motion to close the public hearing. Pottle 
seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Authorize Purchase of a New Truck for Public Works – Cline stated it would The Public Works Water 
Treatment currently has a 2003 Chevy Silverado passenger truck.  The City would like to request the 
purchase of second vehicle to reduce the use of the existing vehicle for longevity and provide 
additional transportation for both Operators when needed. This is a budgeted item for 15/16. 
Included are the 3 comparable quotes were received for purchase: 

 2016 Dodge RAM 1500 Tradesman Crew CAB 4x4 – $43,700.00 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday June 8, 2016 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 2016 Ford F-150 V8 4X4 Crew Cab – $29,420.84  

 2016 GMC Sierra 1500 4WD Crew Cab – $31,660.84 (Updated quote to be received) 

Public Works recommends an approval by council to purchase and license a vehicle for the water 
treatment plant not to exceed $35,000.00. This will be a additional vehicle. After discussion between 
Pottle and staff regarding purchasing used vehicles and if the purchased budgeted for, Penni stated it 
was discussed during the budget meeting process. At the time it was discussed if the money would be 
allocated for a water tanker or a truck. Riggs asked about a possible fleet purchase to have standardize 
vehicles, Rogge stated that a fleet purchase would be hard and feels it’s best to get bids and buy 
what’s best at the present time. Thompson made the motion to authorize the purchase not to exceed 
$35,000. Childress seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
RESOLUTIONS   
 
Resolution 2016-10: Declaring the Ability to Collect State Funds –Thompson made the motion to 
approve the resolution. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
Resolution 2016-11: Declaring State Revenue Sharing - Thompson made the motion to approve the 
resolution. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
Resolution 2016-12: Thompson made the motion to approve the resolution 2016-12 a resolution adopting 
the city of Molalla budget for the fiscal year 2016/2017; making appropriations and categorizing and 
levying ad valorem taxes. Clark seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

 
ORDINANCES  

 
Ordinance 2016-03: An Ordinance Of The City Of City Of Molalla Imposing A Three Percent Tax On The 
Sale Of Marijuana Items By A Marijuana Retailer And Referring Ordinance To Voters For Approval. After 
brief discussion regarding the election process and that this is the first step in order to refer the question to 
voters if they want the 3% tax imposed.  
 
Thompson made the motion to read by title only. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
Thompson made the motion for a second reading by title only. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 
Thompson made the motion to adopt by title only. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Ordinance 2016-04: An Ordinance Enacting A New Chapter 9.14 To Regulate Offenses Against Public 
Peace And Decency –  
 
Chief Lucich stated for some time, our community has been facing some growing challenges relating to 
neighborhood livability.  Many of the issues we face on a regular (near daily) basis are related to a small 
but often visible transient population.  Although most cities, both large and small, throughout the state 
and across the country struggle with similar issues, one of the disadvantages Molalla has faced is a lack of 
the necessary legal tools to address the issues.   

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday June 8, 2016 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

The city and police department receive regular complaints from citizens asking us to clean up these 
problems relating to public decency and livability. Some of these issues include public drunkenness, 
carrying and drinking from open containers of alcoholic beverages while walking down a public street 
and exposing body parts to urinate or defecate in full view of the public.  Unfortunately, the absence of 
appropriate ordinances to address the issues has left us empty handed and unable to adequately respond. I 
am sure Council shares my frustration regarding our inability to find a solution up to this point. 

Therefore, the Title 9 amendments you see before you are some simple but carefully crafted tools to help 
us address these challenges.  These proposed amendments were crafted out of some of the best practices 
being used by other local communities to address similar problems and they have found them to be very 
beneficial.    

These ordinances are minimal starting points by design and were crafted to address real and specific 
issues we face regularly.  I urge you to carefully consider implementation of these changes to give us the 
tools to better serve our community.  

Clark stated that section 9.14 was too restrictive otherwise he is in favor of the bill.  

Thompson made the motion to read by title only. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 5-1. Clark, Nay. The 
ordinance will come back at the next meeting.  
 
 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

City Manager/Staff Reports –  Dan Huff  

 Construction Updates – 4th of July is gearing up and construction remains on time. They 
will be moving the majority of the equipment out and the parade route has not changed. 
The Kiddie Parade route did change and they have been notified and routed down Center 
Street.  

 The Mayor will doing Huff’s annual evaluation and that will be sent out tomorrow.  

 The Chamber Buckeroo lunch is tomorrow and staff and Childress will be in attendance.  
 
Clark thanked his fellow Coucilors for allowing him to contiue with them and further serve his 
community.  
 
Childress appreciated the work staff and the Chief have done to regulate offenses against public peace and 
decency that have impacted the community.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Riggs made the motion to adjourn. Childress seconded. Motion carried 6-0. (7:33pm) 

 

_____________________________  _________________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge  
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday June 8, 2016 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Thompson, Absent; 
Councilor Griswold, Present; Councilor Riggs, Present. Councilor Clark, Present; Councilor Childress, 
Present.  
  
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, Present; 
Heather Penni, Finance Director Present.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Minutes: 05/11/16 and 05/25/16 – Motion to approve made by Pottle. Griswold seconded. Motion carried 
6-0.  
 
RESOLUTIONS   
 
Resolution 2016-13: Declaring City Property as Surplus after breif discussion about the modular trailers 
value and if there was any other use for it,  Clark made the motion to approve the resolution. Pottle 
seconded.  

 
ORDINANCES  
 
2016-04: An Ordinance Enacting A New Chapter 9.14 To Regulate Offenses Against Public Peace And 
Decency. 
 
Chief Lucich informed the Council that he has spoken to legal and confirmed that the ordinance is in 
compliance with state law. Pottle made the motion to have a second reading by title only. Childress 
seconded. Motion carried 5-1. (Griswold, Nay) 

Clark made the motion adopt the ordinance. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 5-0. (Griswold, Nay) 

REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Huff introduced Gerald Fisher, the new Public Works Director to the Council. 

Childress attend the Chamber board meeting and they are on track for this year’s tree lighting. They also 
have several sponsors and entries for this year’s 4th of July parade. The Chamber is also looking at 
developing a economic development package, Childress stated the city would be interested in partnering 
with them.  

Griswold invited everyone to attend the upcoming transportation meeting at the county on June 26th in 
regards to the new tax/fee at the DMV level and he invited everyone to attend the upcoming VFW 
Pancake Breakfast over the 4th of July weekend.  

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 
Rogge read the executive session disclosure and Pottle made the motion to exit out of regular session into 
executive session per ORS 192.660 (2)(i) to review and evaluate the employment-related performance of 
the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not 
request an open hearing. Motion carried 6-0. All Councilors and only City Manager Huff were present at 
7:20pm. At 8:00pm Rogge made the motion to exit executive session and go into regular session. 
Childress seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday June 8, 2016 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

The Council returned to the commons area where Clark made the motion to give Huff a salary increase up 
to the budgeted amount for FY 15/16. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Pottle. Childress seconded. Motion carried 6-0 at 8:04pm.   
 

 

_____________________________  _________________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge  
 

 



 

 

 

Molalla Library Advisory Board 

Meeting Date:  5‐19‐2016 

Meeting brought to order by Sandy Nelson at 6:30 P.M. 

Members Present:  Mary Gilson, Sandy Nelson, Angela Patton, Kelly Andrews, Paula Beck  

City Council Liaison:  We do not currently have one. 

Staff Present:  Diana Hadley was ill. 

The minutes from the April meeting were approved as read. 

 Director’s Report:  (See Diana if you didn’t receive one.) 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 P.M.  The next meeting will be held on June 16th. 
Submitted by Mary Gilson, Secretary 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 









































 

{00528516; 1 } 

 

RESOLUTION 2016-13 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING REFERRAL TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF 
MOLALLA THE QUESTION OF IMPOSING A THREE PERCENT TAX ON THE SALE 
OF MARIJUANA ITEMS BY A MARIJUANA RETAILER WITHIN THE CITY. 

WHEREAS, under ORS 475B.345, cities that allow medical marijuana processors, medical 
marijuana dispensaries, recreational marijuana producers, recreational marijuana processors, 
recreational marijuana wholesalers and recreational marijuana retailers may impose a tax of three 
percent on the sale of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer in the area subject to the jurisdiction 
of the city if such a tax is approved by the voters of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Molalla adopted Ordinance No. 2016-03 imposing a tax of three percent 
on the sale of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer in the city and, pursuant to ORS 475B.345, 
has referred the ordinance to the electorate at the statewide general election in November 2016; 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. An election is hereby called in and for the City of Molalla, Clackamas 
County, Oregon, to submit to the legal voters of the City the following 
question: 
 
Shall Molalla impose a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana 
items by a marijuana retailer? 
 

Section 2. Tuesday, November 8, 2016 is hereby designated as the date for holding 
the election for voting on the measure. 

 
Section 3. The election shall be conducted by the Clackamas County Elections 

Department. 
 
Section 4. The precincts for said election shall be and do constitute all of the territory 

included within the corporate limits of the City of Molalla. 
 
Section 5. The ballot title to appear on the ballots shall read as follows: 
 

CAPTION:  Authorizing tax on recreational retail sales of marijuana items  

QUESTION:  Shall Molalla impose a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana 
items by a marijuana retailer? 

 



 

{00528516; 1 } 

  
SUMMARY:  
 
Under a state law, cities in Oregon may adopt ordinances imposing up to a three percent tax or 
fee on the sale of recreational marijuana items in the city by state-licensed marijuana retailers as 
long as the ordinance is referred to the voters for approval at the next statewide general election.  
This measure seeks the required voter approval for a three percent tax on recreational marijuana 
sold in the city by state-licensed marijuana retailers.        
 
If this measure is approved, the City would be authorized to impose a three percent tax on 
recreational marijuana sales in Molalla. 

 
Section 6. The City Recorder is hereby authorized to submit an impartial explanatory 

statement for the Marion County Voters’ Pamphlet on behalf of the City to 
read something substantially similar to the following: 

 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT: 

 

Approval of this measure would impose a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items by a 
marijuana retailer within the city.  There are no restrictions on how the city may use the revenues 
generated by this tax. 

Under Measure 91, adopted by Oregon voters in November 2014, codified in ORS chapter 475B 
and amended by the Legislature in 2016, the Oregon Liquor Control Commission must license 
the retail sale of recreational marijuana.  ORS 475B.345 provides that a city council may adopt 
an ordinance imposing up to a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items (which include 
marijuana concentrates, extracts, edibles, and other products intended for human consumption 
and use) by retail licensees in the city, but the council must refer that ordinance to the voters at a 
statewide general election.  The Molalla City Council has adopted an ordinance imposing a three 
percent tax on the sale of marijuana items by a retail licensee in the city, and, as a result, has 
referred this measure to the voters. 

 
Section 7. The City Recorder shall take any and all steps necessary to place this 

measure on the ballot at the November 8, 2016 statewide general election 
including but not limited to publishing a copy of the ballot title in the next 
available edition of a newspaper of general distribution in the City as well 
as notice of the seven day challenge ballot title challenge period as 
required in ORS250.296. 

  
 
Section 8. This resolution is effective upon its adoption by the City Council. 
 
 
 



 

{00528516; 1 } 

DULY ADOPTED AND EFFECTIVE the ____ day of _________, 2016, by a  

vote of ____________ ayes and _____________ nays. 

	
	
      ______________________________________ 
      Mayor Debbie Rogge 
 
 
ATTEST this ___ day of ________, 2016: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer 
 


	Agenda 071316
	Minutes 060816
	Minutes 062216
	Library Mtg. Minutes-5-19-2016
	LOC 2016 Legislative Agenda
	Resolution 2016-13 Molalla -  MJ Tax Referral Resolution

